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MAINTENANCE REPORT 

 

To:   Forest Lakes MSTU Committee 

cc:   Darryl Richard, Collier County ATM 

  Robert Kindelan, Comercial Land Maintenance 

From:  Scott Windham 

Date:   September 29, 2013 

 
RE: Forest Lakes – Monthly Maintenance Report (Site Review 9/25/13) 
 
The following is a brief maintenance status report for the Forest Lakes Phase 1 areas: 
 

 Spray for dollar weed in the entry medians. 

 Two Orange Geigers are stressing to the left of the directory sign at the Quail 
Run Golf Club.  Monitor closely and replace if necessary. 

 Remove burlap from Sabal Palms in the Gardenia culdesac median 

 Straighten and stake one Cassia between Narita Lane and Opuntia Lane 

 Mow the ROW along the south end of Forest Lakes Boulevard  adjacent to 
the Gordon River extension where no houses are 

 Trim low sucker growth off trunks on all phase 1 street trees that need it 

 One recently replaced Jacaranda is stressing between Rose Petal and 
Salvia.  Monitor closely and replace if necessary. 

 Mow the ROW  and up to hedge along the east side of the Quail Run Golf 
Club parking lot by Quail Run Blvd  (Golf club responsibility?) 

 Mow the ROW  and up to hedge along the westt side of the Quail Run Golf 
Club parking lot at Forest Lakes Drive and east side up to maintenance 
dumping area Ficus hedge/fence. (Golf club responsibility?) 

 Spray for dollar weed in the entry medians. 

 Two Orange Geigers are stressing to the left of the directory sign at the Quail 
Run Golf Club.  Monitor closely and replace if necessary. 

 
Please email or call me if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks,      
 
 
 
Scott Windham, ASLA 
Landscape Architect LA 000-1516 


